CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

May 16, 2022

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1/FINAL - $3,831.00

REVERSE OSMOSIS FILTRATION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
HYDE PARK ICE PAVILION

A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Keppler Water Treatment, Inc. on
January 14, 2022, in the amount of $95,600.00.

After the start of the project, it was determined that the removal of the existing circulating pump
was obscured from inspection prior to the removal of the existing filtration system. Close inspection
allowed the City to determine that replacement of the circulator, originally slated to stay, was warranted.
The additional cost for the pump replacement is $3,831.00, bringing the new contract total to $99,431.00.
Funding for the additional pump and its installation will be available from American Rescue Plan Funds
under Treasury Guidance Expenditure Category 6.1, which is “Revenue Replacement for the Provision of
Government Services”.

Will the Council vote to approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer llI

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller

Bax Myles Tompkins Zajac Spanbauer



